mo o wm »

L

Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via_ ZOOM
Or
Call-In: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 894 8892 3175
Passcode: 450807
Friday, April 12, 2024, 12:30 p.m. CDT

Proposed Agenda
Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission

Approval of Meeting Minutes: January 26, 2024

Financial Report as of March 31, 2024

. Old Business

1) Approved Event Update
i. BOX 2024-01 (Reyes Promotions)
ii. BOX 2024-02 (15" Round Promotions)
iii. MMA 2024-01 (Legacy Fighting Alliance)
2) Administrative Rules Update Project
3) In Person Meeting Date

. New Business

1) Event Applications

Other Business

. Announcements

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
January 26, 2024, 12:30 p.m. CST

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:32 p.m. A quorum was present.

Members Present Electronically: Mike Kilmer, , Mark Johnston, Kaleb Paulsen, and Verle
Valentine

Members Absent: George Giovanis
Others Present Electronically: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary

Johnston made a motion to approve the agenda. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED. : : ~

Kilmer asked for any public comments. No comments were offered.

Johnston made a motion to approve the December 1, 2023, commission meeting minutes.
Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Johnston made a motion to accept the December 1, 2023, financial report as presented.
Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Stalley provided an update on previously approved events. The Commission discussed
feedback on the December 7, 2023 boxing event. Stalley notified the Commission the
previously approved event for Legacy Fighting Alliance is scheduled for April 26, 2024.

Johnston made a motion to approve a meeting schedule for the Commission of April 12, 2024;
June 14, 2024; and November 1, 2024. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The Commission discussed the timeline and plan for proposing changes to administrative rules.
The Commission will determine a schedule for the project at the April 2024 meeting.

Johnston made a motion to approve an event application by Reyes Boxing for a boxing event to
be held on April 20, 2024, in Deadwood on the conditions the promoter is properly licensed for
2024, the promoter submits the required $1,000 event fee deposit; the promoter provides proof
of a $20,000 surety bond or irrevocable line of credit; the promoter agrees the event card locks
seven days before the approved event date and no additional bouts or fighters will be approved
after that deadline; the promoter provides the Commission with a copy of the signed contract for
all boxers on the approved card at least seven days before the approved event date: the
promoter submits a plan for the locker room and ring set up at the venue at least 30 days prior
to the approved event date; and promoter complies with all other deadlines and requirements
for a boxing event as set forth in state statute and administrative rule. Valentine seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED.

Johnston made a motion to approve an event application by 15" Round Promotions for a boxing
event to be held on July 20, 2024, in Sioux Falls on the conditions the promoter is properly
licensed for 2024; the promoter submits the required $1,000 event fee deposit: the promoter



provides proof of a $20,000 surety bond or irrevocable line of credit; the promoter agrees the
event card locks seven days before the approved event date and no additional bouts or fighters
will be approved after that deadline; the promoter provides the Commission with a copy of the
signed contract for all boxers on the approved card at least seven days before the approved
event date; the promoter submits a plan for the locker room and ring set up at the venue at least
30 days prior to the approved event date; and promoter complies with all other deadlines and
requirements for a boxing event as set forth in state statute and administrative rule. Valentine
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The next Commission meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. CST.

Johnston made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:09 p.m. Paulsen seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mark Johnston, Secretary



L9T

Jovd

aNNI NOISSIWWOD ONIXOo"
NOILAIY¥OSHA YHLNHD

xxx ¥A 87 9TV'ETT 6€0T TYIOL LINN I¥odnd

xx A 8V 9TV'ETT 6€0T €069 "TVIOL LINN 5ang/dWOD
x ¥Q 8V 9TIV'ETIT L88 €069 TVYIOL HO¥NOS/ANYAWOD
A 8F 9TIV'ETT 0000FTT L880006E0T €059
¥o/¥a HONV'TVE INNODDY HIINIO ANYANOD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD DILITHLY VIONVA HINOS 6€0T :LINN II9andg
NOIIVINO®I 3 ¥OHV'T 01 : KONEOY
¥202/TE/€0 :d0 SY
SEONVTIVE ¥IINID HSYD
¥YIOMVYd HINOS J0 HIVLS TH607 TVE



XXXRR
XXX
xxx

xx

ov govd

14
143

e’
oL’

oL

oL~
vo-

1 4°]

00°
00~
"000‘2

00

00°
00"
‘00v‘2Z

00

Vo~
00°
00°

"68E°0€E
"68E‘0€E

68€‘0¢€
98L‘Z

‘98L‘Z

98L’‘Z
209’Le

"eoL‘9e

00T
0s

00¢
00S

Zsv'12

006
006

HLVJ-OL-dVYHIX

00

00°
00°
00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00"
00"
00°
00°
00°
00°

"GLY'T

GL9'T
SL9'T

SL9'T
SLO'T

S¢

0s

000°T

009
009

HLNOW LNIIND

6€0T :‘LINN €
€059 :dWOD
L880006EOT *¥IND

AONIATY YIHLO 6V Hhfele) 4

HNNIATY ONILVEIONON 02Z6¥ Hhele) 4

SHANIATY ONILVIAJONON Sp00C6F €0S9 L88B0006EOT
SHAI 3 SLIWYHd ‘SISNIDIT A4 i fele)-4

(TYINTWNYIAOD-NON) SHII 3 ‘SIWEd ‘DIT WIAHIO 66CH 1 LOOY
HHd NOILAWIXE UOTIVWNY LB0662F €0S9 L880006EOT

84 LSIDMY YAdHINANIL G8066CF €099 L880006E0T
HEZA NOILWVYLSIOEY ANODIS v80662F €099 L88B0006EOT
J3d NOILWYLSIONY FAMIEATT €80662F €059 L8B0006EOT

34 NOIILWNLSIOHNY A9ANC c80662v €099 L880006E0T

d3d LSIOHY LNVYLSHLNOD I8066C7 €099 L880006E0T
d3d ILNIAF 08066Ccy €059 L880006€0T
(TYINTANYEAOD-NON) OSNISNIOIT d4NdD0 3 SSANISNd €6ch *LOOY
HISNEDIT ¥IALOWOYd oLoE6CYr €0S9 L8B0006E0T

SIYO" ONISNIADIT ® TUNOISSHIONd HWUYN ANYAWOD
€059 ON ANVYdWOD

NOILATY¥OSsHA LNNODOY dWOD HILNID

OINI - NOISSIWWOD DILITHLY VIOMYA HLNOS 6€0T LINN LIDANE
NOILVINOME 3 YOdV'l 0T ADONIDVW

P20Z2/T1E/€0 :ONIANT AOI¥MEAd HOA
LINN 1390nd X9 XIVAWNAS FINNIATI

Y.IOMVA HINOS J0 ALVLS

¥202/0€/€0 TaGceovd



xx 4D

ua
- to)

aa

k- to}
L-to)
k- to]
aa
L-to)
- te]
aa
¥0
- to)
L-to}
aa

- to)
aa

8ET'T FOVd

06" LEV'T
00"

76 VI8‘T
v6 ' VI8‘T

0T LEZ
0T LEZ
00°GL9'T

00°0S
00°00€
00°00€
00°00€
00°000°T
00°000°‘T
00°000°T
00°S¢
00°00¢
00°00€
00°00€

LNOOWY

¥202/10/€0
vco0ez/10/€0

¥202Z/L0/€0

7202/92/€0
¥202/92/€0
¥202/92/€0
¥202/92/€0
¥202/22/¢€0
¥202/22/€0
¥202/22/€0
¥20Z/61/€0
¥20Z/61/€0
¥202/6T/€0
¥202/61/€0

dLYa
LOHIAH

¢00001OS¥e
¢0000TOS¥C

PLOVIE
PLIVIE
VLIOVOE
PLOVOE
EEIVIE
€EIVIE
EEIVOE
144842
144841
VPIvOE
PVIVOE

# 04 ¥O ‘YOANIA

‘TYAO¥NddY

v202/1€/€0

¥202/T€E/€0
¥202/10/€0

¥202/ST/€0

¥20eg/Le/€0
v202/Le/€0
v202/LZ/€0
¥202/LZ/€0
vzoe/Lz/€0
¥202/L2/€0
y20e/Le/€0
¥202/02/€0
¥202/02/€0
¥202/02/€0
¥20z/02/€0

dLYd
LSOd

¢LTC 200-000T-¥C
C¢LTZ 200-000T-%C

080CTVHa

PTOOVYFOTIO
PTOD¥YFOTO
FPTOO¥¥0TO
PTOOYFOTO
€TODYPOTIO
€TO0D¥POTO
€TOOYVOTO
ZTOD¥F01O
Z¢TODY¥¥01IO
C¢TOOYFOTO
ZTOD¥¥01IO

SAQYVOod ODNISNIADIT ¥ TUNOISSHAIONd
€099

aI INIWNO0a

O4ANI - NOISSIWWOD OJILITHLVY WLOMYA HINOS
NOILYINOAY % YOdV'1l

*ONIAONE JOI¥dd ¥od
LIOdHY ¥HHONOA TUNYNOL ANV HANIATY ATHLNOW
YLOMVYA HINOS Jd0 JALVYLS

dONVHD LAN--ANYdWOD TYLOL

IONVHD LIN dNO¥D INNODDV TY.LIOL

0060¥v0c8
0060%v028

L88B0006EOT
L880006EOT

HONVHO LIAN dNO¥D LNNODDOV TYLOL

00ocrocs

L8B0006EOT

IONVHD ILIN dNO¥D INNOJDY TVIOL

¢8066¢CV
oLOE6CY
0LOE6CY
0LOE6CY
08066CV
08066CVF
080662V
S8066CVF
0LOE6CY
0LOE6CY
0LOE6CY

LNNODDY

vzo0z/0€/€0

€059
€059

€059

L8B0O006EOT €0S9
L8BO006EOT €E0S9
L8B0006EOT €059
L8B0006EOT €059
L8B0O006EOT €0S9
L880006EOT €0S9
L8B0006EOT €0S9
L8BO0OO6EOT €059
L8BO00O6EOT E€0S9
L88B0006EOT €059
LBBOO06EOT €059
HWYN ANYdWOD
ON ANYdWOD
YILNID dWNOD

6€0T LINN and
0T XONIDY

LWNZOIIVH



*xxxxxyx d4d
*»xxxx ¥4d
*»xxx AAd
x»xx 40

xx dA

¥ da

aa

- to]
/¥a

S9T

‘LET
‘LEC
"LET
"LET
“LET
"LET

‘LET

LNOOWY

govd

dnoud
HOANEA

6€0T :‘LINON "d

L880006€E0T *¥LND
€099 +dHOD
SESNIAIXH ONILVIIJ0 41 +dNoyd
SHDIAYES TYNLOYILNOD F0CSs :LOILHO0
SHOIAYES TWALNID 002¥02S :€0SCd0
¥20Z/ST/€0 080CTVHd 000cvocs LB80006EOT €0S9
SQYVOd ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIOYWd HWUN ANVAWOD
€059 ON ANVdWOD
HIGHON HWNYN # LNIWAVYd dO [CAA (el HIENNN LNQODOY YHLNIOD dHOD

JOANIA LJOHS ‘# Tadav ar ONILSOd LNIWNNDO0a

NOISSIWWOD OILATHLY ds 06€0T S—-YHLNID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD OJOILITHLY WVILOMNVA HINOS 6€0T LINN LIDANH

NOILVINOM 3 HOHY'I 0T AONIOY
#202/TE/€0 ONIANT QOIYAd YOI
I¥OdM MINLIANIIXT XTHINOW
YIONVd HINOS J0 HALVLS ¥202/0€/€0  SYS0ZOVH



9€V

XXEEY
xXxxx

xxx

a9vd

68"
"Z8L’1E

68

68"

14°8
96~

9"
(e

ve”
aL”
cL’

0s”
0E”
00°
"968°2e
'S0¢

9T

00°
96"
08"
08°

6

SE

Z8L'1E

Z8L’1E

09L’0€
1:14

8V
9

6V
ST
c0s’‘6¢

vET
96€’1
056V

PYT'T

08T
891
L6t
L6E

"220’T
9T"

T10°
80°

6G°
4%
6T"

00°
6T

6L

cL
EV6

006
€V

HLVA-OL-¥YEX

01"
0T"

0T”

0T’
00°

00’
00°

00°
00°
0T"

00"
0T
00°

00°
00"

00°
00°
00°
00°

00°
00°

00°

00°
00°
00°
00°

00’
00°

LEC 6€0T ‘LINN €
LEC L880006E0T :YIALNID
LET SQYVYOLd SNISNIADIT 3 TYNOISSHIONd €0S9 :dWOD
LET SASNAIXT ONIIVIIIO 4] : LODY
¥l 40 AQLOENON/dXd dONON 8ces Hhriele) 4
LOAdNg NON- LNO SNWNI ¥AJ0 0008225 €0S9 L880006E0T
STYINALYW 3 SAITAANS s02s 1 LODY
HOVLSO0d 00GES0CZS €059 L880006EOT
SIAITddNS FADIAIO 0020S02S €059 L880006E0T
LET SHEDOIANAS TYALOYIINOD 702S 1 LOOY
IDIANES TYALOVILINOD ¥HHIO 0096F02S €099 L880006€E0T
LET SHOIAYIS TWILNID 000C2¥02s €0G9 L880006€E0T
ONILIASNOD ¥IHILO 00ETP0ZS €099 L880006€E0T
INYITASNOD ILNIWADYNVIN 00607025 €099 L880006€E0T
SAAA JIHSYIGWIW 3 SHENA 0020¥02S €099 L880006EOT
TIATEL €028 Hhrele) 4
LS-NI/STVIN FTIYXV.IL-NON 00STEO0ZS €059 L880006€E0T
JIVILIS-NI/ONISQAOT 000TEO0ZS €089 L880006E0T
AIM/H ("IS-NI) AI¥d-0IOV 00€0€02S €089 L880006E0T
FIIM/T ("LS-NI) AI¥d OoInvY 0020€02s €0S9 L880006€E0T
N SADIAMAS 'TYNOSYId IS8 Hhrele) 4
SLIAANTE HATXOTIWE 201Ss Hhriele) 4
NOILVYSNIdWOD LNIWXOTAWINN 006020TS €0S9 L880006€E0T
NOILVSNIJWOD S, dENOM 008020TS €059 L880006E0T
HIYVYHS ¥3- SNI HIIT/HITVIH 009020TS €099 L880006E0T
THVHS YI-INIWDIILTI 002020TS €099 L880006E0T
MIVHS S, ¥IXOTINI-ISYO 00T0Z0TS €099 L8B0006EOT
SATYYIVS HAIXOTIWH 10TS Hhrele) 4
SHIA SYEW WWOD 3 QuvVod 00EOTOTS €0S9 L8B0006EOT
SHAOYM ® TVYS dWH L-d 00TOTOTS €089 L880006€E0T
SQYYOod ONISNADIT 3 TYNOISSHIONA HNYN ANVIWOD
€059 ON ANVYdWOD
HINOW ILN¥ND NOILAI¥OSId ILNONODDY dNOoD YILNID
NOISSIWWOD JILATHIVY ds 06€0T S—¥ALNID
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD JILATHIV YIOMVA HINOS 6€0T LINN II9ANd
NOIIVINOTE 3 JOLV'I 0T ADNIDY
7202/1E€/€0 :ONIANT QOI¥Ad YOI
LINAQ 139009 X€ I¥O4dHy ILOIALH0-€9NS/IOALHO ATHINOW
YIOMYd HLNOS J0 FALVLS ¥202/0€/€0 TASTZOVE



0°0 -16°G98‘6 €€ VEL'TE 0T LEZ
0°0 -96°G6¥6°12 86 TIIL‘0OE 0T LEZ
2°26 G9°6L0°2T SE€°220°T 00°0
T°76 06 FE0‘T 0T°S9 00°0
0°0 -0€°€IL‘Se 2L Z0S‘62 0T LEZ
S 0L v8°2EL‘T 9T ¥FI'T 00°0
0°G6 78 E6V’'T 9T 6L 00°0
8°16 T8°685'0T 6T E€V6 00°0
0°0 -16°598‘6 €E°PEL’TE 0T LEZ
1°%6 06 ¥€E0'T 0T S9 00°0
0°0 -0€"€IL‘ST ZL 205’62 0T LEZ
S 0L ¥8 2EL'T 9T ¥PT’I 00°0
0°G6 V8 €6V ‘T 9T 6L 00°0
8°16 T8°G85‘0T 61 €EV6 00°0
TAY HTEVIIVAY HIVd-OL-YVIX XTHINOW
I0d LIoandg SMINLIANIIXT
-16°698°‘6 €E VEL'TE
-16°698‘6 €E VEL'TE
8V 9TV ETT -16°698°6 €€ PEL'TE
FONVIVE SNOILVYI¥dOouddy SHINILIANTAXH
HSVYD TTIVIIVAY HIVA-OL-UVHA

¥202/0€/€0 dIv¥d

90¢ gIVd

9

%T°6¢

XTHLINOW

8G°852'6¢€ 00°0
8G°8GZ'6€ 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
8G°8GZ'6€ 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
8G°8GZ'6¢€ 00°0
00°0 00°0
8G°852'6€ 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
HIVA-OL-dVIX FLYA-OL—¥VIX
SHONVNENNONE SININIINHNOD
8G°8GZ‘6€ 00°0
85°86Z’'6€ 00°0
8G°8G2°6¢€ 00°0
SHONVIEWNONT SINIWLIRNOD

HLVA-OL-dvYdX HLVA-OL-YYdX

OJdNI

IONINIVWIN SAVA AvVd
IONINIVATE ¥VEX Xd
¥20Z/1€/€0 :d0 SY

SANNA FTIVIIVAY

oo.hNHwﬂm
00°520'8¥
00°20T’ET

00°00T‘T
00°8¥0‘¢E¥
00°LL8‘E
00°€LS’'T
00°62S'TT

SMIYO" ONISNIOIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOHUA

00°LZT 19

00°00T‘T
00°8V0‘E¥
00" LL8’E
00°€LS‘T
00°62S°TT

aqInLIdand
LNOOWY

00°0
00°0
00°0

SYHISNYIL
NOILVI¥dOddd¥

= NOISSTIWWOD DJILIATHLV VIOMVYAJ HLNOS

LOL I-€099 ANVAWOO
STYILOLENS HO

STYLOLENS Sd

STILVW ® SIITAANS 000S02S
SOAS TYNLOVYINOD 000F02S
TIAVEL 000€£02CS

SLIJAIANIE FAFIXOTdWHI 00020TS
SHEIYVIVS HIAO0TdWI O000TOTS
I-£0S89 ANVJWOD

ANVAWOD X9 ILOOANVIIL

STYLOL
STILVW ¥ SHITAdANS G02S
SOAS TUNLOWVYLNOD rocs
TUAYEL €02s
SLIJAINIE HFHXOTdWH ¢01Ss
SEIYVIVS FIXOTIWA T0TS
HINLIANIIXH
J0 LOULH0

*daLIoand IVILOL

00 LZT‘TY9 IOL dWOD TTY
00" LZT'TY9 IO aILEOAND
00°LZT’T9 I-£059
NOILYI¥NdO¥ddyY

TYNIOIHO dWod

HWNYN JILNIO

6€0T &LINQ LIDANE

19€rocve



